



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File: NWB1LUP0008

April 11, 2001

Hugh Ducasse, Manager, Loss Control and Environmental Affairs
Echo Bay Mines
Lupin Operations
Bag No. 1
Nisku, AB
T0C 2G0

SENT VIA E-MAIL

Re: Request for Extension

Dear Mr. Ducasse:

The Nunavut Water Board has approved (Motion #: 2001-01) the extension for the submission of the Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan until April 30, 2001.

We look forward to receiving your submission.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

cc. Distribution List

Distribution List-Echo Bay Extension – April 11, 2001

NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gladys@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2594
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
Kit-HTO	Executive Director	(867) 982-3903	(867) 982-4047
NWMB	Josee Gallpieau	jgallipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Brian Aglukark	aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca	(867) 979-1443
DIAND-YK	Greg Cook	cookg@inac.gc.ca	(867) 669-2716
DIAND-Iqaluit	Paul Smith	smithp@inac.gc.ca	(867) 975-4560
DFO-Iqaluit	Jordan deGroot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Paula Pacholek	paula.pacholek@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
DSD	Chris Nichols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4088
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
Hamlet of Kugluktuk	SAO		(867) 982-3060
Kugluktuk HTO	Peter Taptuna		(867) 982-5912
CLARC & KIA-Kugluktuk	Peter Kamingoak		(867) 982-3311
Hamlet of Cambridge Bay	SAO		(867) 983-2193
Ekaluktutiak HTO	Manager		(867) 983-2427
CLARC & KIA-Cambridge	John Lyall		(867) 983-2701
Outpost Camp of Bathurst Inlet			
Outpost Camp of Umingmaktuk			